



**Required Report:** Required - Public Distribution **Date:** June 24, 2025

**Report Number:** UP2025-0016

**Report Name:** FAIRS Export Certificate Report Annual

Country: Ukraine

Post: Kyiv

Report Category: FAIRS Export Certificate Report

**Prepared By:** Oleksandr Tarassevych

**Approved By:** Megan Francic

#### **Report Highlights:**

No new bilateral certificates were negotiated from the second half of 2024 through the first half of 2025. The Export Certificate Matrix includes only bilaterally negotiated certificates. From 2021-2025, Ukraine introduced generic certificates for products of animal origin and sample certificates for live animals and reproductive materials. These certificates can be endorsed by the exporting country's authorities without additional negotiations. The lists of generic and sample import certificates were added to the report as an attachment. Instructions for exporters of FDA-regulated products have been added as a separate attachment.

### **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	5
SECTION I. List of All Export Certificates Required by the Government of Ukraine (Matrix):	6
SECTION II. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)	9
Veterinary Certificate and Generic Veterinary Certificates	9
SECTION III. Government Certificate Legal Entry Requirements	9
International Certificate	10
The international certificate is defined by Law 2042 (in Ukrainian) as a "health certificate, internation veterinary certificate or any other document issued by the exporting country that certifies the safety of product, feed, hay, straw, or animal byproduct." The definition of the international certificate creates a "umbrella" definition for a family of different certificates. Ukrainian legislation contains specific sepa definitions for the majority of those (such as veterinary or phytosanitary certificates). However, there particular definition for an international certificate required for food products of plant origin. The Law requires an international certificate issued by the competent authority of the country of origin. In the Ustates, the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) issues these international certificates (the Certificate Foreign Government). Additional information as to the International Certificate for Processed Food Provided in Appendix IV.	f a food an arate is no v only United e to a roducts is
Veterinary-Sanitary Certificate	11
Veterinary Certificates are certificates issued in the country of export in accordance with the instruction relevant international organizations and certify the state of animal health and/or compliance with hum requirements for exported goods. Ukraine requires this certificate for imports of live animals, reproduct materials, products of animal origin, fish and seafood, and composite products. The purpose of the vet certificate required by the SSUFSCP's Department for Food Safety and Veterinary is to clearly identify imported product, means and route of transportation, packaging, consignee, and consignor as well as the epizootic/disease status of the country, state, premise, and allotment of the imported item. An important a valid bilaterally negotiated veterinary certificate or a generic certificate issued by the competant of the country of origin.	nan health nective terinary fy the to certify orter must
Generic and Sample Veterinary-Sanitary Certificates	11
In 2021, generic and sample certificates became an important part of Ukraine's regulatory landscape a SSUFSCP-preferred import certification. U.S. competent authorities are expected to inspect and analy certificates prior to initiating further negotiations. In 2020, Ukraine introduced 72 generic certificates a wide variety of meat and meat products (including processed products from domestic animals and w game), seafood, feed of animal and plant origin for pets and productive animals, milk (including raw to dairy products, byproducts of animal origin for human consumption, feed and industrial use, hides, sk feathers, horns, hooves, and similar products, different fats and lard, hay, straw, manure, cartilage, glu animal origin, and selected amino acids. Individual links to these generic certificate forms are provide Appendix II of this report. Additionally, Ukraine adopted 20 sample certificates for live animals and n certificates for reproductive materials (animal genetics, embryos, and hatching eggs; link in Ukrainian	yze those covering vild milk) and tins, ues of ed in nine

	Certificates for live animals and reproductive materials contain all import requirements in the texts and do not require additional research and verifications with other Ukrainian laws and regulations. As of 2024,
	certification of live animals and reproductive materials are regulated differently from food products of animal origin, composed products, and feeds, and SSUFSCP differentiates between "generic" and "sample" certificates. Individual links to all sample certificate forms are in Appendix IV of this report
	At their discretion, the exporting country's competent authorities can endorse generic and sample certificates. Forms must be endorsed "as is" without amendments. Although not clearly defined in the Ukrainian legal field, generic certificates represent certificate forms that list all Ukrainian import requirements for a specific product or product group. These import requirements were adopted by Order 553 (in Ukrainian) in November 2019, and generic certificates should reflect these requirements and other previously adopted laws and regulations. Some of those regulations are extensive and not available in English
	• Phytosanitary Certificates
	The SSUFSCP's Department for Phytosanitary Safety requires that a phytosanitary certificate (PPQ Form 577) issued by APHIS accompany each shipment of plant products. The purpose of this certificate is to confirm the U.S. origin plants or plant products have been inspected according to appropriate procedures and are considered free from quarantine pests and conform to Ukrainian phytosanitary import requirements
	Ukraine requires a phytosanitary certificate for products of plant origin that could serve as the transmission pathway for plant-borne pests and diseases. HS Codes for products that must be accompanied by a phytosanitary certificate can be found in the relevant list available in Ukrainian. The quarantine pests list, including their Latin names, is available here (in Ukrainian). Ukraine uses the "Attachment Sheet for Phytosanitary Certificate or Phytosanitary Certificate for Re-export" (PPQ Form 576) when the required information for phytosanitary certification does not fit on the original phytosanitary certificate
	The SSUFSCP also requires a phytosanitary certificate for certain processed plant products. In this case, the phytosanitary certificate (PPQ Form 577) must accompany the shipment, as PPQ Form 578 is no longer endorsed by APHIS. This form attests that the processed plant product has been inspected by the U.S. Government and the shipment was processed or manufactured to the extent that there is negligible risk of harboring dangerous plant pests of specific concern to Ukraine. An exporter is advised to consult with an importer regarding the specific certificates required by Ukraine for each product
S	ECTION IV. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements to Ensure Market Entry13
	Food Safety and Wholesomeness Certificates Issued by the Producer
	Quality Certificates13
	Certificate of Origin
A	APPENDIX I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate15
	APPENDIX II. Ukraine's Generic Certificates for Products of Animal Origin Adopted by Order 1329 (in
	Jkrainian) 16
	APPENDIX III. Ukraine's Sample Forms of Certificates Adopted by SSUFSCP23 APPENDIX IV. Instructions for Exporters of FDA-Regulated Dairy Products to Other Export Markets: .26
H	M I ENDIA IV. HISH UCHURS IUI EXPUITCIS UI FDA-NEGUIATEU DAITY FIUUUCIS IU OTHEFEXPORT MAFKEIS: . 20



#### Disclaimer

This report was prepared by the Office of Agricultural Affairs of the USDA/Foreign Agricultural Service in Kyiv, Ukraine, for U.S. exporters of domestic food and agricultural products. While every possible care was taken in preparing this report, the information provided may not be completely accurate either because policies have changed since its preparation or because clear and consistent information about these policies was unavailable. It is highly recommended that U.S. exporters verify the full set of import requirements with their foreign customers, who are normally best equipped to research such matters with local authorities before any goods are shipped. FINAL IMPORT APPROVAL OF ANY PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPORTING COUNTRY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS AS INTERPRETED BY BORDER OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT ENTRY.

#### **Executive Summary**

All Ukrainian laws and regulations guiding commercial imports remain in place despite the Russia-Ukraine war, which began on February 24, 2022. All certificates listed in this report remain compulsory for imports. The FAIRS Annual Report provides detailed descriptions of regulatory changes. The United States has 19 bilaterally negotiated certificates for products of animal origin, seafood, feed, live animals, day-old chicks, eggs, and genetics. Ukraine also maintains a list of 72 generic certificates for food products, feeds, and animal by-products and a list of 29 sample certificates for live animals and reproductive materials. All of these certificates can be endorsed by foreign competent authorities without prior negotiation. FAS/Kyiv is not aware of any acceptance of generic or sample certificates by U.S. competent authorities; however, one of the negotiated bilateral certificates is based on the text of the corresponding sample certificate. Ukrainian authorities distinguish between generic and sample certificates as they are based on a different set of regulations. Appendices II and III of this report have lists of generic and sample certificates with corresponding links to every certificate.

The Ukrainian regulatory system requires import certification to ensure the safety of live animals and reproductive materials, as well as freedom from certain diseases in the territory of the exporting country, administrative territory, or specific premise. In rare cases, the certificates require compliance with selected quality traits of imported foodstuffs of animal and plant origin. All import requirements are established by the Department for State Policy in the Sanitary and Phytosanitary Sphere of the Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine; however, all certificates are negotiated with and verified by Ukraine's single food safety authority – the State Service of Ukraine on Food Safety and Consumer Protection (SSUFSCP).

Export certificate availability is a necessary but not a sufficient condition for product export to Ukraine. For information on overall Ukrainian food and agricultural product quality, safety and sanitation regulations, facility registration, labeling, packaging, documentation requirements, and some product-specific requirements, please refer to the most recent FAIRS Annual Report.

SECTION I. List of All Export Certificates Required by the Government of Ukraine (Matrix): The following table includes information on export certificates required by Ukrainian legislation and

regulations.

Products	Title of the Certificate	Attestation Required on the Certificate	Purpose	Ukraine's Requesting Authority
All Processed Food Products (excluding composite products and products of animal origin)	International Certificate	The product is safe and fit for human consumption	Human health	SSUFSCP
All Unprocessed and Processed Plant Products	Phytosanitary Certificate (PPQ Form 577)		Plant health/ Human health	SSUFSCP
	Meat and Meat Prod	lucts		
Pork and Products	Veterinary Certificate for Pork and Pork Products Exported to Ukraine		Animal health/ Human health	SSUFSCP
Beef and Products	Veterinary Certificate for Beef and Beef products Exported to Ukraine		Animal health/ Human health	SSUFSCP
Poultry Meat		See Section 4 of the certificate	Human health/ Animal health	SSUFSCP

Other Products Subject to Veterinary Control				
Milk and Milk Products	Veterinary Certificate for Milk and Milk Products Exported into Ukraine	See Section 6 of the certificate	Animal health/ Human health	SSUFSCP
Edible Fish, Seafood, and Heat-Treated Prepared Products (Issued by NOAA of the U.S. Department of Commerce)	Health Certificate for Fishery and Aquaculture Products Intended for Export to Ukraine **  Additional Catch Certificate is compulsory (Appendix I of the linked document)	See Section IV of the certificate	Animal health / Human health  Catch legality confirmation	SSUFSCP  State Customs Service of Ukraine
Hide, Horn and Hoof, Gut, Fur, Sheepskin, and Astrakhan Raw Materials, Wool and Goat Fluff, Bristle, Horsehair, Feathers, and Down from Hens, Ducks, Geese, and Other Birds	Veterinary Certificate for animal gelatin (not intended for human consumption), hides, horn-hoof, furs, sheep pelt, lambskin, goat under-fur material, wool hair, coat horsehair, down and feather of chicken, duck, goose, and other species for export into Ukraine	See Section 4 of the certificate	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Natural Porcine Casings	Veterinary Certificate for Natural Casings, Exported to Ukraine	See Section 4 of the certificate	Animal health/ Human health	SSUFSCP
Spray Dried Animal Protein*	Veterinary Certificate for Spray Dried Animal Protein for Use in Animal Feeding as Feed Additive for Export to Ukraine Spray Dried Feed and Feed Additive of Animal Origin	See Section 4 of the certificate for the complete list of requirements	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Spray Dried Blood Products for Feed Use*	Veterinary Certificate for Export from USA into Ukraine of Blood Products not Intended for Human Consumption but That Could be Used as Animal Feed	See Section 4 of the certificate for the complete list of requirements	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Bile	Veterinary Certificate for Bile Exported into Ukraine from the United States of America	See Section IV of the certificate for the complete list of requirements	Animal health	SSUFSCP

Pet Food*	Veterinary Certificate for Pet Food Exported into Ukraine from the United States	See Section 6 of the certificate; registration requirements are listed on Page 1	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Bacterial Products (Not of Animal Origin)***	Bacterial Products (Not of Animal Origin)	The certificate must state that the product does not contain ingredients of animal origin.	N/A	SSUFSCP
	<b>Live Animals and Reproduct</b>	<u>ive Materials</u>		
Breeding Cattle and Utility Cattle	Veterinary Health Certificate for Export of Breeding Cattle from the United States of America (USA) to Ukraine	See Section IV of the certificate	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Bovine Semen	U.S. Origin Health Certificate for the Exportation of Bovine Semen to Ukraine		Animal health	SSUFSCP
Pedigree and Utility Pigs	Veterinary Health Certificate for Breeding Pigs Exported from the United States of America to Ukraine	See Section 2 of the certificate	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Porcine Semen	Veterinary Health Certificate for Export of Swine Semen from the United States of America to Ukraine	See Section II of the certificate	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Day-old Chicks of Poultry	Veterinary Certificate  International Certificate for Introduction (Sending) into the Customs Territory of Ukraine of Poultry Day-Old Chicks	See Section II of the certificate for the complete list of requirements	Animal health	SSUFSCP
Hatching Eggs	Veterinary Certificate  International Certificate for Introduction (Sending) into the Customs Territory of Ukraine of Hatching Eggs, Obtained from Domestic Poultry other than Domestic Poultry of Ratites (Struthionidae) and Hatching Eggs	See Section II of the certificate for the complete list of requirements	Animal health	SSUFSCP

	Obtained from Domestic Poultry of Ratites (Struthionidae)			
Live Fish, Fertilized Hard-Roe, Crawfish, Mollusks, Food Invertebrates, and Other Live Aquatics	Veterinary Certificate for export of live fish, invertebrate, and other poikilothermic aquatic animals, their fertilized eggs, sperm, larvae intended for productive cultivation, breeding, and other use from the United States to Ukraine	6 of the certificate	Animal health	SSUFSCP

<sup>\*</sup> Importation of all feed additives into Ukraine is subject to registration. This requirement also applies to feed additives used as ingredients in imported feeds.

#### **SECTION II. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)**

There are no known specific additional attestations required on export certificates beyond the standard attestations used in international trade. All attestation requirements are referred to in the third column of the Export Certificates Required by Government Matrix, with the exception of PPQ Form 577, which allows for certain deviations from the set text. Specific attestations regarding fumigation and pest-free status must be made in the appropriate section of the <u>PPQ Form 577</u>. These import requirements depend on the plant or plant material and its origin within the United States.

#### Veterinary Certificate and Generic Veterinary Certificates

Bilaterally negotiated veterinary certificates and generic veterinary certificates attest the territory of the country, state, or premise being free from certain diseases. Furthermore, these certificates attest to the safety and wholesomeness of exported live animals, reproductive materials, animal feeds, composite products, fish and seafood, and food products of animal origin. The veterinary certificate may contain both statements regarding animal health and/or related to human health.

Bilaterally negotiated veterinary certificates prevail in cases when their provision differs from current import requirements or from provisions attested in official generic certificates.

FAS/Kyiv strongly encourages U.S. exporters to check the acceptability of any generic (not officially negotiated by competent authorities of Ukraine and the United States) certificate with their trading partners prior to product shipment.

#### **SECTION III. Government Certificate Legal Entry Requirements**

Ukrainian competent authorities require original certificates in paper format (to date, no special agreement on the acceptance of electronic import certificates has been reached) prior to or simultaneously with the products' arrival at the Ukrainian border crossing point.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Certificate endorsed by NOAA

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Exporter is responsible for providing additional testing results as required by SSUFSCP

All certificates indicated in Section I are required by various Ukrainian laws or agreements negotiated between the U.S. and Ukrainian governments. Ukraine accepts only certificates issued by the competent authority of the exporting country. For official control purposes, Ukraine does not accept "proxy" certificates, such as certificates of free sale or other certificates issued by commercial companies or non-governmental organizations. Ukraine does not recognize U.S. state-level authorities as competent authorities.

The certificates must accompany the shipment and be issued for each unified batch of product (see the most recent FAIRS Report for details; the 2025 FAIRS Country report will be available after publication. Please use the <u>GAIN Search Engine</u> to view it). Ukrainian authorities will delay customs clearance until all required original certificates are presented.

The exporter must ensure the production dates provided in the official certificate and those listed on the box labels meet Ukrainian requirements. It is highly recommended to contact your Ukrainian partners in order to find out the requirements for specific shipments and batches of exported goods. In most cases, products produced five days apart may be classified as those belonging to different batches and require different certificates.

Although Ukraine requires all certificates to be issued prior to departing the exporting country, in some cases, it allows for new certificates to be issued as "corrections" of the originally issued certificate. Although the law is designed to fix minor technical errors in the certificate, rather significant edits can be made as corrections. The importers are advised to contact FAS/Kyiv in case of certificate errors or for verification of certificate authenticity when requested.

Ukraine does not allow product re-export and does not accept "in lieu of" issued certificates. The products must remain in transit status throughout the entire route.

Shipment splits conducted in the third country's custom bonded warehouses are not permitted unless the original export certificate can be presented. The "in lieu of" certificates issued by the third-country competent authority will not be accepted, even in cases when negotiated bilateral certificates with both (the country of origin and the country on the territory of which the split took place) exist. Notary-verified copies of the original certificate will not facilitate clearance, and SSUFSCP will reject the product.

Normally, for plant products, no more than 14 days should elapse from the date the product is inspected and form PPQ 577 is issued.

Import certification is required to be in one of the following forms:

#### • International Certificate

The international certificate is defined by Law 2042 (in Ukrainian) as a "health certificate, international veterinary certificate or any other document issued by the exporting country that certifies the safety of a food product, feed, hay, straw, or animal byproduct." The definition of the international certificate creates an "umbrella" definition for a family of different certificates. Ukrainian legislation contains specific separate definitions for the majority of those (such as veterinary or phytosanitary certificates). However, there is no particular definition for an

international certificate required for food products of plant origin. The Law only requires an international certificate issued by the competent authority of the country of origin. In the United States, the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) issues these international certificates (the Certificate to a Foreign Government). Additional information as to the International Certificate for Processed Food Products is provided in Appendix IV.

All required certificates must be presented to Ukraine's single competent authority –SSUFSCP. According to Ukraine's requirements, the international certificate is a document issued in line with recommendations from international organizations and by the competent authority of the country of origin. All certificates establishing the safety of fish and seafood, food products of plant and animal origin, animal byproducts, composite products, and feeds must be issued by the appropriate U.S. regulatory agencies with specific attestation requirements negotiated with Ukraine.

#### Veterinary-Sanitary Certificate

Veterinary Certificates are certificates issued in the country of export in accordance with the instructions of the relevant international organizations and certify the state of animal health and/or compliance with human health requirements for exported goods. Ukraine requires this certificate for imports of live animals, reproductive materials, products of animal origin, fish and seafood, and composite products. The purpose of the veterinary certificate required by the SSUFSCP's Department for Food Safety and Veterinary is to clearly identify the imported product, means and route of transportation, packaging, consignee, and consignor as well as to certify the epizootic/disease status of the country, state, premise, and allotment of the imported item. An importer must present a valid bilaterally negotiated veterinary certificate or a generic certificate issued by the competent authority of the country of origin.

#### • Generic and Sample Veterinary-Sanitary Certificates

In 2021, generic and sample certificates became an important part of Ukraine's regulatory landscape and the SSUFSCP-preferred import certification. U.S. competent authorities are expected to inspect and analyze those certificates prior to initiating further negotiations. In 2020, Ukraine introduced 72 generic certificates covering a wide variety of meat and meat products (including processed products from domestic animals and wild game), seafood, feed of animal and plant origin for pets and productive animals, milk (including raw milk) and dairy products, byproducts of animal origin for human consumption, feed and industrial use, hides, skins, feathers, horns, hooves, and similar products, different fats and lard, hay, straw, manure, cartilage, glues of animal origin, and selected amino acids. Individual links to these generic certificate forms are provided in Appendix II of this report. Additionally, Ukraine adopted 20 sample certificates for live animals and nine certificates for reproductive materials (animal genetics, embryos, and hatching eggs; link in Ukrainian). Certificates for live animals and reproductive materials contain all import requirements in the texts and do not require additional research and verifications with other Ukrainian laws and regulations. As of 2024, certification of live animals and reproductive materials are regulated differently from food products of animal origin, composed products, and feeds, and SSUFSCP differentiates between "generic" and "sample" certificates. Individual links to all sample certificate forms are in Appendix IV of this report.

At their discretion, the exporting country's competent authorities can endorse generic and sample certificates. Forms must be endorsed "as is" without amendments. Although not clearly defined in the Ukrainian legal field, generic certificates represent certificate forms that list all Ukrainian import requirements for a specific product or product group. These import requirements were adopted by Order 553 (in Ukrainian) in November 2019, and generic certificates should reflect these requirements and other previously adopted laws and regulations. Some of those regulations are extensive and not available in English.

Certain provisions of Order 553 restrict negotiations of new bilateral certificates between Ukraine and the United States. Generic and sample certificates remain the only option for products for which no bilateral certificate is negotiated. FAS/Kyiv is unaware of cases when U.S. competent authorities agreed to endorse generic or sample certificates "as is"; however, bilaterally negotiated certificates for hatching eggs and day-old chicks endorsed by USDA's Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) closely resemble sample certificate texts.

To assist foreign competent authorities in assessing export product compliance with Ukrainian regulations, the SSUFSCP published information <u>online</u> that lists all Ukrainian regulations related to each generic certificate. However, the most recent reference regulation mentioned in the guidance is dated from 2019. As a result, it is missing many recent regulatory changes. At the time of this report, the Ukrainian guidance did not contain the most recent maximum residue levels for selected contaminants and recent Ukrainian labeling and packaging requirements. Moreover, all referenced regulations are in Ukrainian, which complicates the competent authority's ability to evaluate the requirements.

A U.S. exporter may approach the appropriate U.S. competent authority with a request to review and endorse a generic or sample (whichever is applicable) import certificate in cases when a bilateral certificate does not exist. However, a brief analysis of proposed generic certificates suggests that endorsement may be complicated.

#### • *Phytosanitary Certificates*

The SSUFSCP's Department for Phytosanitary Safety requires that a phytosanitary certificate (PPQ Form 577) issued by APHIS accompany each shipment of plant products. The purpose of this certificate is to confirm the U.S. origin plants or plant products have been inspected according to appropriate procedures and are considered free from quarantine pests and conform to Ukrainian phytosanitary import requirements.

Ukraine requires a phytosanitary certificate for products of plant origin that could serve as the transmission pathway for plant-borne pests and diseases. HS Codes for products that must be accompanied by a phytosanitary certificate can be found in the relevant list available <u>in Ukrainian</u>. The quarantine pests list, including their Latin names, is available <u>here</u> (in Ukrainian). Ukraine uses the "Attachment Sheet for Phytosanitary Certificate or Phytosanitary Certificate for Re-export" (<u>PPQ Form 576</u>) when the required information for phytosanitary certification does not fit on the original phytosanitary certificate.

The SSUFSCP also requires a phytosanitary certificate for certain processed plant products. In this case, the phytosanitary certificate (PPQ Form 577) must accompany the shipment, as PPQ

Form 578 is no longer endorsed by APHIS. This form attests that the processed plant product has been inspected by the U.S. Government and the shipment was processed or manufactured to the extent that there is negligible risk of harboring dangerous plant pests of specific concern to Ukraine. An exporter is advised to consult with an importer regarding the specific certificates required by Ukraine for each product.

#### SECTION IV. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements to Ensure Market Entry

The Ukrainian government does not require a separate attestation of radioactivity for imported food products and feeds. However, all products must comply with Ukraine's maximum residue levels for <sup>137</sup>Cesium (<sup>137</sup>Cs) and <sup>90</sup>Strontium (<sup>90</sup>Sr). A separate FAIRS Subject Report, <u>Ukraine Radiation</u> <u>Contamination MRLs</u>, provides information on radiological maximum residue limits for different products.

A bilaterally negotiated or generic import certificate issued by one of the U.S. competent authorities is a necessary and sufficient document for veterinary, sanitary, or phytosanitary clearance of imported products. Other certifications are auxiliary in nature. Post advises exporters to contact the importer to understand if those are of any value.

#### Food Safety and Wholesomeness Certificates Issued by the Producer

Food Safety and Wholesomeness Certificates may be issued for all processed food products intended for human consumption. The competent Ukrainian authority does not recognize producer-issued certificates as an "international certificate." Producer-issued food safety and wholesomeness certificates may accompany the competent authority's issued certificate to provide additional statements or testing results. FAS/Kyiv encourages U.S. exporters to contact their importers to determine whether such certification is of value.

#### Quality Certificates

A quality certificate is an auxiliary (non-compulsory) certificate designed to confirm that products meet certain quality standards. Although Ukrainian certification authorities still take product samples for testing, a quality certificate issued by a U.S. regulatory agency or a copy of an international standard organization (ISO) certificate for a production facility may expedite the clearance process in Ukraine. Although USDA Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)-issued certificates will assure a higher level of recognition by the appropriate Ukrainian regulatory agencies compared with producer/supplier-issued certificates, those certificates will not replace required safety certifications as outlined in Section I. The exporter should contact their importer to determine whether such a certification is of value.

#### Certificate of Origin

The Certificate of Origin attests that imported products in a particular shipment originated from the United States. A certificate of origin may be requested by the State Customs Service of Ukraine. This certificate will be required when products in question fall under tariff rate quota import regulations or are subject to special preferential import duties. A written declaration of origin in the customs declaration will be sufficient in all other instances. As of June 2025, no U.S. agricultural and food products are subject to special import duty or import quotas.

From May 2024, Ukraine required special identification of the country of origin or place of provenance for fresh and frozen beef, pork and pork products, poultry (domestic chicken, ducks, geese, turkeys, and

guinea fowl) and products, honey, and unprocessed olive oil. Although related to certification of origin, Ukraine introduced these new requirements as labeling rules. A detailed GAIN Report on new requirements is available <a href="here">here</a>.

#### Organic Certificate

USDA's <u>Organic Export Certificate</u> forms issued by AMS are not officially recognized in Ukraine and cannot replace any other certificate required for import. Although Ukraine recognizes EU organic certification and there is <u>equivalency established</u> between EU and U.S. certifying agencies, the EU's "Green Leaf" logo must appear on U.S. products to be recognized as organic on the Ukrainian market.

There is a way to recognize a product as organic without the EU "Green Leaf" logo. According to Article 29 of the Organic Law (in Ukrainian), organic certificates issued by third countries will be recognized in Ukraine if the foreign certifier that issued the certificate is included in the Ukrainian registry of foreign certifiers. To get a new entity on the Ukrainian registry of foreign certifiers, an importer/exporter of organic products must apply to the SSUFSCP.

According to the Ukrainian <u>regulations</u> (in Ukrainian) governing the production and marketing of organic products, an importer should provide authorities with the following documents:

- list of organic products
- list all storage facilities alongside the supply lines of an organic product
- list of suppliers for organic products
- copies of organic certificates

Exporters should ship organic products in tamper-proof packaging or containers that prevent unauthorized swaps of non-organic products. The shipped products should also have specific labels for batch identification purposes.

#### **APPENDIX I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate**

Electronic copies of the certificates noted in this report can be found by using the links provided in Section I.

In all cases, only the statements found in the certificates and the form numbers will be available to a viewer. FSIS and APHIS have not posted samples of the actual certificate to prevent certificate forgeries. The SSUFSCP has adopted the same approach.

# APPENDIX II. Ukraine's Generic Certificates for Products of Animal Origin Adopted by <u>Order 1329</u> (in Ukrainian)

Name of Generic Certificate Form	Form Number and the Link
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>1</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PROCESSED	_
ANIMAL PROTEIN, INCLUDING MIXTURES AND PRODUCTS OTHER THAN PET	
FOOD CONTAINING SUCH PROTEIN, NOT INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>2</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT,	
INCLUDING MINCED MEAT, OF DOMESTIC BOVINE ANIMALS (INCLUDING	
BISON AND BUBALUS SPECIES AND THEIR CROSS-BREEDS), INTENDED FOR	
HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	3
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF MILK, MILK-	
BASED PRODUCTS, AND MILK-DERIVED PRODUCTS NOT INTENDED FOR	
HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	4
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT	
(INCLUDING MINCED MEAT) OF DOMESTIC OVINE ANIMALS (OVIS ARIES)	
AND DOMESTIC CAPRINE ANIMALS (CAPRA HIRCUS), INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>5</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF COLOSTRUM AND	
COLOSTRUM PRODUCTS NOT INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>6</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT	_
(INCLUDING MINCED MEAT) OF DOMESTIC PIGS (SUS SCROFA) INTENDED	
FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>7</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF CANNED PETFOOD	_
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	8
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	_
DOMESTIC SOLIPEDS (EQUUS CABALLUS, EQUUS ASINUS AND THEIR CROSS-	
BREEDS), INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	9
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PROCESSED PET	-
FOOD OTHER THAN CANNED PET FOOD	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>10</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	

POULTRY OTHER THAN RATITES, INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	11
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF DOGCHEWS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	12
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
FARMED RATITES, INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	13
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RAW PET FOOD	
AND ANIMAL BY-PRODUCTS TO BE FED TO FUR ANIMALS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	14
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
FARMED RABBITS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>15</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ANIMAL BY-	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR USE AS FLAVOURING (SENSOR) INGREDIENTS IN	
THE MANUFACTURE OF PET FOOD	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	16
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD SUIDAE TAYASSUIDAE AND TAPIRIDAE, INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	17
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
FARMED NON-DOMESTIC ANIMALS BELONGING TO THE SUIDAE,	
TAYASSUIDAE, AND TAPIRIDAE FAMILIES, INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>18</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ANIMAL BY-	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR THE PRODUCTION OF PETFOOD	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>19</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD LAND MAMMALS OTHER THAN UNGULATES AND LEPORIDAE,	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>20</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD GAME BIRDS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>21</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD RABBITS AND HARES, INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>22</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD SOLIPEDS BELONGING TO THE SUBGENUS HIPPOTIGRIS (ZEBRA),	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>23</u>

(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
FARMED NON-DOMESTIC ANIMALS OF THE ORDER ARTIODACTYLA	
(EXCLUDING BOVINE ANIMALS (INCLUDING BISON AND BUBALUS SPECIES	
AND THEIR CROSS-BREEDS), OVINE ANIMALS (OVIS ARIES), CAPRINE	
ANIMALS (CAPRA HIRCUS), SUIDAE AND TAYASSUIDAE), AND OF THE	
FAMILIES RHINOCEROTIDAE AND ELEPHANTIDAE, INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	24
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH MEAT OF	
WILD ANIMALS OF THE ORDER ARTIODACTYLA (EXCLUDING BOVINE	
ANIMALS (INCLUDING BISON AND BUBALUS GENERA AND THEIR CROSS-	
BREEDS), OVIS ARIES, CAPRA HIRCUS, SUIDAE, AND TAYASSUIDAE), AND OF	
THE FAMILIES RHINOCEROTIDAE AND ELEPHANTIDAE, INTENDED FOR	
HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	25
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE BLOOD AND BLOOD	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR USE OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN AND OBTAINED	
FROM EQUIDAE	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	26
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF MEAT	
PRODUCTS, TREATED STOMACHS, BLADDERS, AND INTESTINES INTENDED	
FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	27
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BLOOD AND	
BLOOD PRODUCTS OF BLOOD PRODUCTS THAT CAN BE USED AS FEED	
MATERIAL	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	28
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF MEAT	
PREPARATIONS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	29
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF UNTREATED	
BLOOD PRODUCTS OBTAINED FROM ANIMALS OTHER THAN EQUIDAE AND	
INTENDED FOR THE MANUFACTURE OF DERIVED PRODUCTS FOR USE	
OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN FOR FARMED ANIMALS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	30
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF COMPOSITE	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	31
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF TREATED BLOOD	
PRODUCTS OBTAINED FROM ANIMALS OTHER THAN EQUIDAE AND	
INTENDED FOR THE MANUFACTURE OF DERIVED PRODUCTS FOR USE	
OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN FOR FARMED ANIMAL	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	32
CENTED A STAN OF AND	<u> </u>

(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ANIMAL	
CASINGS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>33</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FRESH AND	
CHILLED HIDES AND SKINS OF UNGULATES	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	34
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF MILK PRODUCTS	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>35</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RAW MILK	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>36</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF TREATED HIDES	
AND SKINS OF UNGULATES	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>37</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF COLOSTRUM	
AND COLOSTRUM-BASED PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>38</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF TREATED HIDES	
AND SKINS OF RUMINANTS AND EQUIDAE, WHICH HAVE BEEN SEPARATELY	
KEPT FOR 21 DAYS OR WILL UNDERGO TRANSPORTATION FOR 21	
UNINTERRUPTED DAYS BEFORE IMPORTATION (SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS	
TERRITORY OF UKRAINE	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>39</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EGG PRODUCTS	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>40</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF TREATED GAME	
TROPHIES AND OTHER PREPARATIONS OF BIRDS AND UNGULATES	
CONSISTING EXCLUSIVELY OF BONES, HORNS, HOOVES, CLAWS, ANTLERS,	
TEETH, HIDES, OR SKINS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>41</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EGGS INTENDED	
FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>42</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF GAME TROPHIES	
AND OTHER PREPARATIONS OF BIRDS AND UNGULATES CONSISTING OF	
ENTIRE UNTREATED PARTS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>43</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FISHERY	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>44</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PIG BRISTLES	i

GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>45</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF LIVE BIVALVE	
MOLLUSCS, LIVE ECHINODERMS, LIVE TUNICATES AND LIVE MARINE	
GASTROPODS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>46</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ANIMAL BY-	
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR USE OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN OR AS	
PRODUCTION (TEST) SAMPLES	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>47</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FROGS' LEGS	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>48</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF SNAILS	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	49
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FISH OIL	
INTENDED FOR USE AS FEED MATERIAL OR FOR PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE	
FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	50
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF GELATINE AND	
COLLAGEN INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION AND RAW MATERIAL	
FOR THEIR PRODUCTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>51</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RENDERED FATS	
INTENDED FOR USE AS FEED MATERIAL	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>52</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HONEY AND	
OTHER APICULTURE PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>53</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RENDERED FATS	
INTENDED FOR USE OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>54</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF GELATINE AND	
COLLAGEN INTENDED FOR USE AS FEED MATERIAL OR FOR PURPOSES	
OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>55</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HYDROLYSED	
PROTEIN, DICALCIUM PHOSPHATE, AND TRICALCIUM PHOSPHATE	
INTENDED FOR USE AS FEED MATERIAL OR FOR PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE	
FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>56</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF APICULTURE BY-	
PRODUCTS INTENDED EXCLUSIVELY FOR USE IN APICULTURE	

GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>57</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FAT DERIVATIVES	
INTENDED FOR USE OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	58
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF FAT DERIVATIVES	
INTENDED FOR USE AS FEED OR FOR PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE FEED CHAIN	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>59</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EGG PRODUCTS	
THAT CAN BE USED AS FEED MATERIAL	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	60
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BONES AND BONE	
PRODUCTS (EXCEPT FOR BONE MEAL), HORNS AND HORN PRODUCTS	
(EXCEPT FOR HORN MEAL), HOOVES AND HOOF PRODUCTS (EXCEPT FOR	
HOOF MEAL) INTENDED FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN FEED MATERIAL,	
ORGANIC FERTILISERS OR SOIL IMPROVERS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	61
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PROCESSED	<u>01</u>
MANURE, MANURE DERIVATIVES, AND GUANO FROM BATS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	62
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HORNS AND HORN	<u>02</u>
PRODUCTS (EXCEPT FOR HORN MEAL), HOOVES AND HOOF PRODUCTS	
(EXCEPT FOR HOOF MEAL) INTENDED FOR THE MANUFACTURE OF ORGANIC	
FERTILISERS OR SOIL IMPROVERS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	63
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF GELATINE	<u>05</u>
INTENDED FOR USE IN THE PHOTOGRAPHIC INDUSTRY	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	64
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF UNTREATED	(Please,
WOOL AND HAIR	scroll to
WOOLAND HAIR	page 515
	for the
	form)
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	65
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF INTERMEDIATE	05
PRODUCTS INTENDED FOR USE IN THE MANUFACTURE OF MEDICINAL	
PRODUCTS, VETERINARY MEDICINAL PRODUCTS, MEDICAL DEVICES FOR	
MEDICAL OR VETERINARY PURPOSES, ACTIVE IMPLANTABLE MEDICAL	
DEVICES, MEDICAL DEVICES FOR IN VITRO DIAGNOSTICS FOR MEDICAL OR	
VETERINARY PURPOSES, LABORATORY REAGENTS AND COSMETIC	
PRODUCTS	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	66
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF TREATED	00
FEATHERS, PARTS OF FEATHERS AND DOWN	
TEATHERS, PARTS OF FEATHERS AND DOWN	

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>67</u>
(SENDING) TO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HAY AND STRAW	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>68</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HIGHLY	
REFINED CHONDROITIN SULPHATE, HYALURONIC ACID, OTHER	
HYDROLYSED CARTILAGE PRODUCTS, CHITOSAN, GLUCOSAMINE, RENNET,	
ISINGLASS, AND AMINO ACIDS INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>69</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RENDERED	
ANIMAL FATS AND GREAVES INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>70</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF REPTILE MEAT	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
GENERIC FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION	<u>71</u>
(SENDING) INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF INSECTS	
INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING)	<u>72</u>
INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF OTHER PRODUCTS OF	
ANIMAL ORIGIN INTENDED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
FORM OF INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING)	731
INTO THE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PROCESSED ANIMAL	
PROTEIN (OTHER THAN PROCESSED ANIMAL PROTEIN DERIVED FROM	
FARMED INSECTS) INCLUDING MIXTURES AND PRODUCTS (OTHER THAN	
PETFOOD) CONTAINING SUCH PROTEIN, NOT INTENDED FOR HUMAN	
CONSUMPTION	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The link leads to a draft certificate text; please get in touch with FAS Kyiv using an e-mail at the end of this report for an update

## **APPENDIX III. Ukraine's Sample Forms of Certificates Adopted by SSUFSCP**

Name of Generic Certificate Form	Link to the
	Form
Live Animals	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE ON IMPORTATION INTO THE	1 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BREEDING AND PRODUCTIVE	
CATTLE (INCLUDING GENERA BUBALUS AND BISON AND THEIR	
CROSSBREEDS)	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR IMPORT INTO UKRAINE	2 (2020)
OF BREEDING AND PRODUCTIVE OVINE AND CAPRINE ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	3
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BREEDING AND PRODUCTIVE	_
PORCINE ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE CUSTOMS	4 (2020)
TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HORSES FOR BREEDING AND PRODUCTION	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	5 (2019)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF POULTRY DAY-OLD CHICKS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION TO THE	6 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BREEDING AND PRODUCTIVE	
RABBITS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	7 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF AQUACULTURE OBJECTS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	8 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ORNAMENTAL AQUATIC ANIMALS	
INTENDED FOR CLOSED FACILITIES	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	9 (2019)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF QUEEN BEES AND QUEEN BUMBLE	
BEES (APIS MELLIFERA AND BOMBUS SPP.), COLONIES OF BUMBLE BEES	
(BOMBUS SPP.)	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	10 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF ARTIODACTYLA (EXCLUDING	
BREEDING AND PRODUCTIVE BOVINE ANIMALS (INCLUDING BISON AND	
BUBALUS AND THEIR CROSS-BREEDS), OVIS ARIES, CAPRA HIRCUS, SUIDAE	
AND TAYASSUIDAE)) AND OF THE FAMILIES RHINOCEROTIDAE AND	
ELEPHANTIDAE	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	11 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF NON-DOMESTIC SUIDAE,	
TAYASSUIDAE AND TAPIRIDAE ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	12 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PRIMATES	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	13 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF CARNIVORA	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	<u>14 (2020)</u>

CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF REPTILES	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	<u>15</u>
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RODENTS, HEDGEHOGS, GYMNURES,	
TENRECS, BATS, FLYING FOXES, ANTEATERS, SLOTHS, ARMADILLOS AND	
DAMANS	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	16 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF DOGS, CATS, AND FERRETS FOR	
NON-COMMERCIAL MOVEMENT	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	17 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF PET BIRDS (EXCEPT DOMESTIC	
POULTRY) FOR NON-COMMERCIAL MOVEMENT	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE CUSTOMS	18 (2020)
TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF RACEHORSES (HORSES INTENDED FOR	10 (2020)
COMPETITIONS)	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	19 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BIRDS OTHER THAN POULTRY AND	17 (2020)
THEIR DAY-OLD BIRDS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	20(2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF CIRCUS ANIMALS, ANIMALS	20(2020)
INTENDED FOR EXHIBITIONS, ENTERTAINMENT PURPOSES	
REPRODUCTIVE MATERIAL	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	21(2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF BOVINE SEMEN	<u>Z1(Z0Z0)</u>
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	22 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EMBRYOS/OOCYTES OF BOVINE	22 (2020)
ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	23 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF SEMEN OF OVINE AND CAPRINE	23 (2020)
ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	24 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF SEMEN OF OVINE AND CAPRINE	2 : (2020)
ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	25 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF SEMEN OF PORCINE ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	26 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EMBRYOS OF PORCINE ANIMALS	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	27 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF EQUIDAE SEMEN	
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION (SENDING) INTO THE	28 (2019)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF HATCHING EGGS OBTAINED FROM	
DOMESTIC POULTRY OTHER THAN DOMESTIC POULTRY OF RATITES	
(STRUTHIONIDAE) AND HATCHING EGGS OBTAINED FROM DOMESTIC	
POULTRY OF RATITES (STRUTHIONIDAE)	
INTERNATIONAL VETERINARY CERTIFICATE FOR INTRODUCTION INTO THE	29 (2020)
CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF UKRAINE OF SPECIFIED PATHOGEN-FREE (SPF)	

EGGS	
1000	

# **APPENDIX IV. Instructions for Exporters of FDA-Regulated Dairy Products to Other Export Markets:**

The Agricultural Marketing Service's Dairy Program is responsible for issuing dairy export certificates accepted by most countries. <u>This website</u> provides information on these certificates. APHIS issues export certificates for a limited number of countries, including Ukraine. <u>This website</u> contains information on APHIS export certificates.

Ukrainian regulations tend to demand a clear list of attestations for imported products. Those attestations must be presented either in the form of a bilaterally negotiated certificate or as a predetermined generic or sample certificate. In all cases, Ukraine's competent authority controls what is certified. U.S. competent authorities cannot provide their own assertions.

FDA also certifies some processed products. In most cases, the FDA controls those products' production and circulation. Exports of such processed products could be certified either by the FDA or by AMS, as appropriate:

- The FDA may provide this certification in a form the agency determines appropriate. For food products, the FDA provides written certification for exports in the form of certificates and lists of eligible exporters for specific products or destinations.
- For more information on FDA-Issued Export Certificates, go to FDA's website for <u>Food Export Certificates</u>. Export Certificates include Certificates to a Foreign Government, Certificates of Exportability, Certificates of Free Sale, Certificates for Cosmetics, and health certificates for collagen and gelatin for products intended for export to the EU. U.S. exporters are advised to consult with Ukrainian importers about the suitability of offered certificates.
- For certain exported food products, some foreign food safety authorities require certification in the form of publicly available lists of establishments eligible for export. For more information on FDA Food Export Lists, go to the FDA's website for <u>Food Export Lists</u>.

You can also view country-specific information in the FDA's export library.

Attac	hment	ts	•
-------	-------	----	---

No Attachments